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ALL WRITTEN QUESTIONS RECEIVED TO-DATE (8 NOVEMBER 2022) 

 

Question 32 

We noticed the Q and A published online, however there isn’t any reply to my question below: 

 Please advise? The SCC still states that no online training is acceptable? 

  

Response 32 

 

Online training will be accepted. Provided the bidder provide evidence of online assessment 

of competency, Pass mark and Time stamp. All evidence of online training must be attached 

with the certificate. Any evidence not provided with certificate will disqualify the online training. 

             

Question 33 

On product RT2-05-35A Haemoglobin Meter and RT2-05-35B Haemoglobin Strips, in 

previous tenders the request for pricing has been to a ratio (X amount of strips to Y meter) 

can we submit multiple quotes to this tender item, with different ratios , allowing you to choose 

the one that serves your purpose best ? 

The measurement range supplied 0-26g/dl or 0-16 mmol/L (3.12) is very specific, if we have 

models that are slightly out of this range, can we still submit, we have a meter, and its range 

is 0.03-0.16 mmol/L? 

 

Response 33 

Where bidders want to present different options for BEC to consider, they are welcome. 

However, BEC will be looking at items that meet the specification. Where the bidder has a 

different Unit of Measure (UOM), they can state it. This help to understand pricing. 

We cannot be able to tell if the Model range will be accepted. All the deviations of the 

requested specifications must be stated on comments section and the bid evaluating 

committee will deliberate.  

             

 

END 


